

October 2, 1947

Mr. Franco Scalamandré
598 Madison Avenue
New York 22, N. Y.

Dear Mr. Scalamandré:

The bill for the piece of Moreen dated Sept. 24 did not reach me until this morning because of wrong address. It was addressed to 10 W Highland Rd instead of 10 W. Highfield Road. The piece of material has not come as yet, no doubt because it also was wrongly addressed. I called the parcel post here but they had no record of it. Said if it turned up it would be sent me at my correct address, so trust it will appear shortly.

Very truly yours,